
From: Chris Pugsley
To: Orlando, Dominick
Subject: FW: Attached Image
Date: Monday, March 09, 2015 11:17:36 AM
Attachments: 0510_001.pdf

Good morning:
 
Harley Shaver asked me to forward this to you.  It is the other pages to a citation noted in Western
 Nuclear, Inc’s site closure memorandum from July, 2014.  Please let me know if you have any
 questions and I look forward to seeing you next week.  Is there a bridge line for the meeting as I
 believe Tony will be doing it via phone.
 
 
Christopher S. Pugsley, Esq.
Partner
Thompson & Pugsley, PLLC
1225 19th Street, NW
Suite 300
Washington, DC 20036
(202) 496-0780
(fax) (202) 496-0783
(cell) (202) 870-3387
cpugsley@athompsonlaw.com
 
This message may contain information and/or attachments that are subject to attorney-client
 privilege or other protection.  If you receive this message in error, please destroy all copies of this
 message and its attachments and contact Chris Pugsley at (202) 496-0780.
 
 
 
From: cseaton@athompsonlaw.com [mailto:cseaton@athompsonlaw.com] 
Sent: Sunday, March 08, 2015 1:27 PM
To: Chris 
Subject: Attached Image
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